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RE Official Information Act request CDHB 10572 
 
I refer to your email dated 22 March 2021 requesting the following information under the Official Information Act 
from Canterbury DHB. Specifically: 
 
Peter Bramley mentioned he had appointed consultants to help the DHB identify savings.  Can you let me know: 
 
1. The name of the consultants Alma Consulting Limited 
2. The term of the contract 3 months (approx.) commenced 15 February 2021. 
3. The budget for this work Estimated contract cost is between $33,000 and $55,000. 

 
I trust this satisfies your interest in this matter. 
 
Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 
Canterbury DHB website after your receipt of this response.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Ralph La Salle 
Acting Executive Director 
Planning, Funding & Decision Support 
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